

Lincoln Recreation Commission Board Meeting
Lincoln Recreation Building
September 01, 2018

Board Members Present: Nikki Flinn, Lara Keever, Stacey Meitler, Dale Romesburg, Lori Spear, Debora Zachgo

Others in Attendance: Jessica Clay

I. Call to Order

Chairperson Lori Spear called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

II. Minutes

Minutes from the August 01, 2018 meeting were reviewed. Nikki Flinn moved to approve the August 01, 2018 minutes, seconded by Stacey Meitler. Motion carried 6-0

III. Approval of Financials

The board reviewed the monthly financial report. Dale Romesburg moved to approve the monthly financial Report, seconded by Debora Zachgo. Motion carried 6-0

IV. Directors Report

Post Rock Run – There were 20 registered runners, 15 walkers. Numbers are down from last year. 2019 will be the 30th anniversary of the Post Rock Classic. The board discussed suggestion for next year.

Member Keever arrived at 6:07 pm.

Back to School Bash – Clay stated they served approximately 60 hot dogs.

Fall Sports – Forms are out and will be picked up for school within the next week. Tentatively a coaches meeting will be held on Sept 14th. Kickball will begin on September 24, Volleyball and Flag Football will begin on Oct 29th.

Disc Golf – A Disc Golf tournament will be held on November 10th. Temporary basket will be placed to expand the course to 18 holes for the tournament. The Lincoln Art Center may run the tournament as a fundraiser. Clay is working on placing a disc golf page to the website.

Strategic Doing – Clay updated the board on the progress of the group. The PRCF and Dane Hansen grants will cover the cost of the master plan. The group will continue to meet and assist engineers in the process.

Softball Field – Clay related that she is still working with Jess Meyer on possible updates to the area. Kelly Larsen and Clay are working on the potential to have the fields be an inter project for next year.

V. Additional Items

There are no additional items.

VI. Recreation Business

- a. 2018/2019 Basketball - Clay discussed dates for this year's season, pro and con to move up or stay the same. Discussion was held regarding ways to modify and improve the program to strength skills for all age groups, as well as ways to control on going issues with parents and referees. The board brainstormed a plan to change the program to be more clinic/skills based, with scrimmage at the end of each week. It was also suggested to see if some of the age groups could scrimmage during half time of home games in Lincoln, Sylvan and Tescott. Clay will present a more defined plan for the next meeting.
- b. Soccer – Clay would like to consider the possibility of holding games during the week rather than all day on Saturdays.

VII. Adjournment – With no further business to come before the board, Debora Zachgo moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:11 pm until October 3, 2018 at 6pm in the Recreation Department Building, seconded by Stacey Meitler. Motion carried 6-0